

TOWN OF RICHMOND
NEW HAMPSHIRE
Office of Selectmen



Aug. 14, 2017 Meeting

Selectmen present: Christin Daugherty, Carol Jameson and William Daniels

Absent:

Meeting opened at 5:30pm

*****Administrators Report**

Mark Stetson (Avitar) will be coming in early September to meet with Board to review revaluation results. Because it will be after Sept. 1 (due date for MS-1) we will need to apply for an extension on filing MS-1.

A resident came in to apply for an elderly exemption but after reviewing income/asset with them I told them they would not qualify; resident suggested changing levels at 2018 Town meeting.

*****Approve Manifest**

Daniels moved; Jameson 2nd; the Board voted to approve the manifest dated Aug. 14, 2017 for week of Aug. 8 – Aug. 14, 2017, in the amount of \$8,976.25 for accounts payable/payroll.

*****Selectmen**

Board reviewed proposed article for the September Rooster.

Board discussed a Zoning Violation complaint.

Letter, addressed "Selectmen!!!" – opened and read.

Raffle permit for the Richmond Library – approved.

Daugherty approved; Jameson 2nd; Board voted to approve LUCT on M407 Ls 087 & 088; M409 L41; at the recommendation of Avitar Associates, the Town's assessing firm.

Daugherty moved; Daniels 2nd; the Board voted to approve invoice for sealing and striping the Safety Complex parking lot.

Board reviewing the Franchise Agreement with Time Warner. Will vote to approve at a later date.

Daugherty moved; Daniels 2nd; the Board voted to approve the building permit application for M414 L008. ZCO has reviewed and signed off on application.

Daugherty moved; Jameson 2nd; the Board voted to approve the building permit application for M407 L072. ZCO has reviewed and signed off on application.

Daugherty moved; Jameson 2nd; the Board voted to sign and submit the MS-1 Extension Request Form.

Minutes from 8/8 Ad Hoc Committee on Education – read.

Letter from Monadnock Family Services, reference 2017 appropriation – read.

Public Appointments

Ed Atkins/ Fire Chief met with the Board to request the purchasing of 2 sets of turnout gear. Board approved the expenditure.

In addition, requested an expenditure for hydrant fitting adaptors. Board approved the expenditure.

Parking for the events held at the Amidon Field was discussed. Selectmen want attendees of said events to park at the 4 Corners Area until further notice.

Meeting adjourned at 6:49pm